



T-Mobile USA, Inc.
12920 SE 38th Street, Bellevue, WA 98006

March 12, 2007

Ericsson Inc
Attn: Micael Narup
710 US Highway 46, Suite 300
Fairfield, NJ 07004

Dear Micael:

Ericsson has advised us of their desire to use 1710-1720 and 2110-2120MHz for experimental operation within our service area in New York and New Jersey.

They have coordinated their use with us and we do not oppose their proposed operations.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Tung Bui', with a stylized flourish underneath.

Tung Bui
UMTS Program Director
(425) 345-8864